21-012 QA PRODUCT RECALL - WINCHESTER AMMO DUE TO IGNITER MALFUNCTION

Date: 24 June 2021 Recall: # 21-012

Scope: Conus Firearms Shop - MSM & GMs

The vendor has communicated to HQ that select lots of 9mm Luger ammunition by Winchester and Browning may contain propellant that does not properly ignite and could cause firearm damage and subject the user to safety hazard.

Description: Select lots of 9mm Luger 115 FMJ and JHP ammunition that have the following symbols B191800092, Q4172, RED9, USA9JHP, USA9MMVP, USA9W, WW9B.

UPC	DESCRIPTION
020892201989	WIN USA 9MM 115GR FMJ
020892226524	WIN USA RDY 9MM 115GR FMJ
020892213159	WIN AMMO 9MM 115GR JHP
020892212978	WIN USA9MMVP 9MM 115 FMJ
020892221819	WIN USA9W 9MM 115 FMJ
020892225848	WIN USA 9MM 115GR FMJ

Note: If ammunition was purchased before March 25, 2021, it is NOT subject to the recall.

Hazard: Ammunition containing propellant that does not properly ignite and burn may result in a bullet remaining in the barrel (i.e., a bullet-in-bore obstruction). Firing a subsequent bullet into the bore obstruction could cause firearm damage, rendering the firearm inoperable and subjecting the shooter and bystanders to a risk of serious personal injury.

Remedy: To determine if your ammunition is subject to this notice, review the Symbol and Lot Number listed in the Winchester and Browning Ammunition recall notifications. If your item is affected, immediately discontinue use and call toll free at 844-653-8358 for free UPS pick-up of the recalled ammunition. Upon receipt of your recalled ammunition, replacement ammunition will be shipped directly to you or a reimbursement check.

Consumer Contact: If you have any questions concerning this 9mm Luger 115 FMJ / JHP pistol ammunition recall please call toll-free 844-653-8358, write to Winchester or Browning (600 Powder Mill Road, East Alton, IL 62024 Attn: 9mm Luger Recall), or visit the websites at www.winchester.com. or www.winchester.com.